
Donna Canzano McNulty 
Sen io r Attorney M&WORLDCOM Law and Public Policy 

June 19,2001 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
The Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS 
Docket No. 960786-TP - Response to KPMG’s Request for Information 
Regarding UNE-P Migration Issues 

Dear Ms. Bay6, 

Enclosed in the above-referenced docket is MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services, LLC, and MCI WorldCom Communications, I n c h  (collectively 
“WorldCom’s”) response to a request from KPMG regarding problems CLECs 
experience upon migration from BellSouth retail service to W E - P .  One copy is 
enclosed which highlights the information for which WorldCom claims confidentiality. 
Two redacted copies also are enclosed. 

‘The information in this response is proprietary confidential business information 
of WorldCom, within the meaning of Section 364.183( l), Florida Statutes. This response 
contains extremely sensitive business information relating to competitive interests and the 
public disclosure of this information would impair the competitive business of 
WorldCom. 

WorldCom requests t b t  this information be returned to it once the staff has 
completed its analysis. If you have any questions, please call at your convenience. 

Donna Canzano McNulty 

cc: Lisa Harvey (cover letter only) 
Adina Brownstein 

325 John Knox Road, Suite 105 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850 422 1254 
Fax 850 422 2586 0 7 5 8 5  JUNJ9E; 
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